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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Nay 2, 1957

Reaho Corp.
Mercantile Bank Bldg.
Dallas 1, Tex.

Attn ° H()mer D. Key

Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letter of April 26, 1987
in which you state that Phillips Petroleum Company
is planning to buy the casinghead gas from your State
"B" lease in Section 25, T=22=5, R-35-~E,

Please be advised that it will be necessary for
you to either obtain a connection or No-Flare Order
for the No. 2 well by :May 31, 1957 in order to avoid
cancellation for that well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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